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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, July 29, 2009 4:.01 PM
To: 'Eric Ewoldt'

Subject: RE: BUSINESS ADDRESS CHANGE

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Floridas Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Eric Ewoldt [mailto:eric@ewoldt.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2009 3:53 PM
To: corphelp

Subject: Re: BUSINESS ADDRESS CHANGE

Thank you. Address is as follows:
Ewoldt International, Inc.
1800 Military Trail, Suite 130
Boca Raton, FL 33431

Document Number: P02000066613

]

Eric M. Ewoldt
President
786.271.1270 Cell
866.200.1302 Ofc
www.ewoldtl.com

On Jul 29, 2009, at 3:51 PM, corphelp wrote:

“You can reply back to this email with your new address and we will update our records.
When you reply please include your corporate name and document number.

Thank You
Cathy
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida
Department of State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Floridas Secretary of State, is committed
to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to
the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS Customer Satisfaction
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